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2020R01083/DAF 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

     
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :    Criminal No. 21- 
      :      

v.     :  
      :    18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5) and (b)(2) 
JOSEPH COOPER    :  
      :      

 
 

INFORMATION 
 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, 

the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges: 

On or about October 20, 2020, in Gloucester County, in the District of 

New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant 

JOSEPH COOPER 
 

did knowingly possess material that contained at least three images of child 

pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8), that 

involved a prepubescent minor and a minor who had not attained 12 years of 

age, and that had been mailed and shipped and transported using a means 

and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate 

and foreign commerce, including by computer, and that was produced using 

materials that have been mailed and shipped and transported in and affecting 

interstate and foreign commerce, including by computer. 

 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 

(b)(2).   
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 
 

1. The United States hereby gives notice that upon the conviction of 

the defendant JOSEPH COOPER of the offense in violation 18 U.S.C. § 

2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2), as charged in this Information, the United States will 

seek forfeiture, in accordance with 18 U.S.C. § 2253, of all right, title and 

interest of the defendant in the following: 

(a) any visual depiction described in Title 18, United States Code, 

Sections 2251, 2251A, 2252, 2252A, 2252B, or 2260, or any book, 

magazine, periodical, film, videotape, or other matter which contains 

any such visual depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, 

shipped or received in violation of Title 18, United States Code, 

Chapter 110; 

(b) any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross 

profits or other proceeds obtained from the offense charged in this 

Information; and 

(c) any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to 

commit or to promote the commission of the offenses,  

and all property traceable to such property.  

2.  The property subject to forfeiture includes, but is not limited to, 

the following property seized from the defendant’s residence on or about 

October 20, 2020: 

a. One (1) 16 gigabyte thumb drive; 
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b. One (1) AMD Athlon computer bearing serial number 

180208907187; 

c. One (1) 40-gigabyte Western Digital hard drive, Model WD400, 

bearing serial number WMA6R1028998; 

d. One (1) Seagate 60-gigabyte hard drive, Model ST360020A, bearing 

serial number K12611891; 

e. One (1) HP Pavilion desktop computer, Model 590-p0033w, bearing 

serial number 8CG8463022028; 

f. One (1) Toshiba 1-terabyte hard drive, Model DT01ACA100, 

bearing serial number X8HZ4Y9MS; 

g. One (1) Lenovo H420 desktop computer, Model 77523FU, bearing 

serial number ES07896338029; and 

h. One (1) Seagate Barracuda 1-terabyte hard drive, Model 

ST31000524AS, bearing serial number 9VPFAC26. 

Substitute Assets Provision 
 

3. If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any 

act or omission of the defendant: 

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third 

person; 

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or 



(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be 

subdivided without difficulty; 

it is the intent of the United States, pursua nt to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as 

incorporated by 18 U .S.C. § 2253, to seek forfeiture of any other properly of the 

d efendant up to the value of the above forfeitab le properly. 

I) I /Ill /!.ft.'r;e,_ j , 4-z__ 
~ SELUNGER 
United States Attorn ey 
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